

15 July 2019

Jonathan Cleary
Senior Development Assessment Officer
Parramatta Council
PO Box 32
Parramatta NSW 2124

Dear Jonathan

180 George Street – Concept Sun Shading devices

Woods Bagot has updated its documentation to reflect the additional 600mm horizontal sun shades requested by the Design Excellence Jury.

The extent of the proposed sun shades is largely in keeping with the 'Recommended Solar Shading' mark-up prepared by the Parramatta Council's City Architect. The only minor variation occurs to the corners of the buildings where the solar shades have been tapered off to maintain the design intent of the building. The design team believes that wrapping the sun shade around the corners would be inconsistent with the buildings design intent, providing little to no solar benefit and would be an undesirable detail.

Yours sincerely



Jason Fraser
Principal

Woods Bagot Pty Ltd ABN 41 007 762 174
Level 2, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney
PO Box N19, Grosvenor Place NSW 1220
T +61 2 9249 2500

NSW Registered Architects Domenico Alvaro 7445, Georgia Singleton 7968
ACT Primary Nominee Georgia Singleton 2532